THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 February 28, 2022

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in regular session, in the Administrative Office, on February 28, 2022.

- 1. Board President Elliott Turpin called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Upon roll call members present were Josh Roberts, Joe Kinser, Kate Garner, Brandi Rynders and Elliott Turpin. Chris Goode and Chris Weller were absent. Also present were Superintendent Kevin Bowman, Ron Plogger, Jeremy Lansaw, Beth Bettis, Elayne Willis, Joe Weisner and Stephanie Vetter.
- 2. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to approve the agenda as presented. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 3. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the January 24, 2022 regular and executive minutes as presented. Upon roll call Roberts, Garner, Kinser, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 4. Kinser motioned and Garner seconded to approve the consent agenda as presented. Upon roll call Garner, Rynders, Roberts, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 5. District Highlights Elayne Willis, District Librarian, reported on the library and media in the Elementary and High School. The Elementary Book Fair was held in February and was successful. Students are being recognized monthly for excelling in the Accelerated Reader Program. Elayne applied for the Library Grant and it was approved. The Washington DC trip in the summer of 2021 was a success and they are preparing to plan for another trip the summer of 2023. The National Honor Society will be selling tickets for the upcoming GFEE meal.
- 6. Ron Plogger reported on Transportation/Facilities:
 - -Dirt work is in progress at all buildings
 - -Junn Construction measured the windows at the High School
 - -HVAC project may start before school is out
 - -Football Field entrance in progress
 - -Boiler at the elementary has a steam line with an issue and the plan is to repair the line during the summer
 - -Re-keying district doors will be done this summer
 - -District office ceiling in progress
- 7. Elliott Turpin reported on the Greenfield Foundation for Educational Excellence. The treasurer's balance is \$26,993.88. Scholarships have been provided to seniors with a due date of April 14, 2022. The annual spring pork chop dinner will be held on March 20, 2022. The next meeting will be on March 9, 2022.

- 8. Dr. Bowman reported on:
 - -Monthly FRIS report payments
 - -District calendar update due to snow days (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
 - -AIRSS Membership
 - -ESSER III Update(See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)
 - -Accept Resignation of teacher aide Laura Steidley
 - -Approve District Secretary and Board Secretary Salary increase (See Exhibit No.
 - 5 attached to the Official Minutes)
 - -Approve reassigning Deeanna McClure from Prek to Title I Director Teacher
 - -Authorize superintendent to post for Prek teacher
 - -Approve hiring of Abigail Weisner as the High School English Teacher
 - -Property Tax Relief Grant (See Exhibit No. 4 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 9. Turpin advised the BOE that the annual Superintendent evaluations have been handed out and due back prior to the March meeting.
- 10. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to go to Executive Session at 7:27 p.m. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

Roberts motioned and Garner seconded to return to Open Session at 7:42 p.m. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

- 11. Roberts motioned and Kinser seconded to approve the HVAC project to begin earlier than the original start date. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 12. Roberts motioned and Kinser seconded to approve AIRSS membership. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 13. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to approve the updated reopening plan as presented. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 14. Rynders motioned and Garner seconded to accept the resignation of teacher aide Laura Steidley. Upon roll call Roberts, Garner, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 15. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to approve District Office Secretary and Board Secretary salary increase. Upon roll call Garner, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 16. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to approve reassigning PreK teacher Deeanna McClure to Title I Director teacher for the 2022-2023 school year. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 17. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to authorize superintendent to post for a PreK teacher for the 2022-2023 school year. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

- 18. Garners motioned and Rynders seconded to hire Abigail Weisner as the High School English teacher for the 2022-2023 school year. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 19. Correspondence A letter was read from Amy Turpin thanking the BOE for their dedication to the school.
- 20. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to adjourn at 7:46 p.m.

Elliott Turpin	
President	
Josh Roberts	
Secretary	

- 1. Meeting called to order
- 2. Agenda Approved
- 3. Minutes Approved
- 4. Consent Agenda Approved
- 5. District Highlights
- 6. Transportation/Facilities
- 7. GFEE Report
- 8. Superintendent's Report
- 9. Superintendent Evaluations
- 10. Executive Sessions
- 11. Approve HVAC to begin earlier
- 12. Approve AIRSS Membership
- 13. Approve Reopening Plan
- 14. Accepted resignation of teacher aide Laura Steidley
- 15. Approve District Secretary/Board Secretary salary
- 16. Approve reassigning Deeanna McClure from PreK to Title I Director Teacher
- 17. Authorize superintendent to post for PreK teacher
- 18. Hired Abigail Weisner as High School English Teacher
- 19. Correspondence
- 20. Adjourned